
From: Marshall Torre
To: jadams@engeo.com; SMUNGER@engeo.com; Avery.Patton@amec.com; Susan.Gallardo@amec.com; Roe, Dilan,

Env. Health; linda.smith@dublin.ca.gov
Cc: Keith Fichtner; gmiller@cbandg.com
Subject: Dublin Golden Gate DR. Plans
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:19:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Golden Gate Dr - E76 - Civil.pdf

All Hands
Attached is info from Greg Miller, CBG-the Crown Chevrolet Project civil engineer, on the City's plans to
improve Golden Gate Dr. this October. The plans do include a 7' excavation at the intersection of
Golden Gate Dr/St. Patrick's Way opposite the site. I pass this info on to everyone in an abundance of
caution due to the existence of the PCE plume apparently emanating from off site northerly and
westerly of the Crown Chevrolet site.
The City contact person is Linda Smith, Economic Development Director, 925-452-2151.
Thanks
Marshall

From: Greg Miller [gmiller@cbandg.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:33 AM
To: Marshall Torre
Subject: FW: Dublin Golden Gate Plans

Re your message about PCE…………………………
There is almost no utility work adjacent to the Crown Site other than 50’ of Storm Drain, that is
about 7’ deep, near the intersection with St Patrick shown on sheet 12 of the attached pdf.
Other than that it would just be grading for the new pavement section which is not shown but
would be about 18”+/-.
Greg
 
 

From: Greg Miller 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:20 PM
To: Ananthan Kanagasundaram (ananthan.kanagasundaram@dublin.ca.gov)
Cc: marshalltorre@thekingsmillgroup.com; Ryan Hansen
Subject: FW: Dublin Golden Gate Plans
 
Ananthan
I understand the construction of the Golden Gate Improvements is to start soon.
The Plans Frank sent last Spring showed reconstruction of the easterly curb and gutter and new
sidewalk.
He told me that with the Crown project moving forward the City’s construction would stop at the
median curb and the easterly frontage would be improved with the Crown project.
Please confirm that is the case and send me an updated copy of the Plans that reflect that.
Greg
 
 

From: Frank Navarro [mailto:Frank.Navarro@dublin.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 6:12 PM
To: Greg Miller
Subject: FW: Dublin Golden Gate Plans
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concrete pavement.


or creeks. Collect sand and return it to the


stockfile, or dispose of it as trash.


from sand sealing into gutters, storm drains,


Comply with Alameda County Ordinances for recycling construction materials, wood,
gyp board, pipe, etc.


Runoff from streets and other paved areas is a major source of pollution and damage to creeks and the
San Francisco Bay.  Construction activities can directly affect the health of creeks and the Bay unless
contractors and crews plan ahead to keep dirt, debris, and other construction waste away from storm
drains and local creeks. Following these guidelines and the project specifications will ensure your
compliance with County of Alameda requirements.


Storm drain polluters may be liable for fines of $10,000 or more per day!


Make sure your crews and subs do the job right!


Pollution  Prevention - It's  Part  of  the  Plan


Bay Area Stormwater Management
Agencies Association (BASMAA)


what should be done, and manage disposal of cntaminated soil according to their instructions.


underground tanks or pipes, or buried debris), call the Engineer for help in determining


If you suspect contamination (from site history, discoloration, odor, texture, abandoned
fiber rolls down-slope until soil is secure.


growing grasses as soon as possible. Place
erosion control fabric, or seed with fast-


prevent erosion by securing the soil with


If you disturb a slope during construction,


existing vegetation whenever possible.


erosion control. Minimize disturbance to


Mature vegetation is the best form of
Inspector in the Field.


by permit and as approved by the County


are only allowed during dry weather


Earth moving activities


Do not use water to wash down fresh asphalt


Do not sweep or wash down excess sand


with sand/gravel bags, or earthen berms.


Protect gutters, ditches, and drainage courses


slurry seal, or fog seal.


when paving or applying seal coat, tack coat,
Always cover storm drain inlets and manholes


If saw cut slurry enters a catch basin, clean it up immediately.
sooner!).


are finished in one location or at the end of each work day (whichever is


Shovel, absorb, or vacuum saw-cut slurry and pick up all waste as soon as you
the storm drain system.


filter fabric, catch basin inlet filters, or sand/gravel bags to keep slurry out of


Always completely cover or barricade storm drain inlets when saw cutting. Use


Saw cutting


Paving/asphalt work


off the site.


Use fiber rolls, silt fences, or other control measures to minimize the flow of silt


Transfer to dump trucks should take place on the site, not in the street.


Keep excavated soil on the site where it is least likely to collect in the street.


Earthwork & contaminated soils


Contaminated groundwater must be treated or hauled off-site for proper disposal.


Consult with the Engineer to determine what testing is required and how to interpret results.


In areas of known contamination, testing is required prior to reuse or discharge of groundwater.


or storm drain.  Filtration or diversion through a basin, tank, or sediment trap may be required.


Be sure to notify and obtain approval from the Engineer before discharging water to a street, gutter,


extent possible.


or another on-site purpose to the greatest


Reuse water for dust control, irrigation,


Dewatering operations


steam cleaning equipment, etc.
on-site using soaps, solvents, degreasers,


Do not clean vehicles or equipment


storm drains, or creeks.


rinse water to run into gutters, streets,


bermed area that will not allow
on site, clean with water only in a


If you must clean vehicles or equipment


is big enough to prevent runoff.


in a bermed area or over a drip pan that


Fuel and maintain vehicles on site only


promptly.
until repairs are made; repair leaks


frequently. Use drip pans to catch leaks


Inspect vehicles and equipment for leaks


maintenance & cleaning
Vehicle and equipment


County Public Works Agency dispatch at (510) 670-5500


Report any hazardous materials spills immediately!  Dial 911 or Alameda


Never wash spilled material into a gutter, street, storm drain, or creek!


to prevent leaks and spills from reaching the gutter, street, or storm drain.


When spills or leaks occur, contain them immediately and be particularly careful
the construction site at all times.


Keep a stockpile of spill cleanup materials (rags, absorbents, etc. ) available at


Spill prevention and control


Be sure to arrange for appropriate disposal of all hazardous wastes.
rain is forecast within 24 hours.


careful not to use more than necessary. Do not apply chemicals outdoors when


Follow manufacturer's application instructions for hazardous materials and be


them during wet weather.


Store hazardous materials and wastes in secondary containment and cover
and federal regulations.


thinners, solvents, fuel, oil, and antifreeze) in accordance with city, county, state,


Label all hazardous materials and hazardous wastes (such as pesticides, paints,


Hazardous materials management


Repair or replace leaking dumpsters promptly.
         Check dumpsters regularly for leaks and to make sure they don't overflow.


Recycle all asphalt, concrete, and aggregate base material from demolition activities.


work areas with water!
Sweep or vacuum streets and other paved areas daily. Do not wash down streets or
Use (but don't overuse) reclaimed water for dust control as needed.


catch basins, and covered with a tarp during wet weather or when rain is forecast.
Sand, dirt, and similar materials must be stored at least 10 feet (3 meters) from


Non-hazardous materials management


Materials storage & spill cleanup


hazardous waste.


Dispose of oil-based paint sludge and unusable thinner as


Filter paint thinners and solvents for reuse whenever possible.


Paint out excess oil-based paint before cleaning brushes in thinner.


spade it in.


wash water to a dirt area and


If you can't use a sink, direct


rollers, or containers in a sink.
paint before rinsing brushes,


Paint out excess water-based


materials in a gutter or street!


Never rinse paint brushes or


Painting


appropriate disposal off site.


water and remove it for


available, collect the wash


If a suitable dirt area is not


or storm drain.
not run into a gutter, street,


to a dirt area where it will


exposed aggregate concrete


Divert water from washing
hardened concrete with trash.


pit in a dirt area. Let the water seep into the soil and dispose of


area for washing where water will flow onto dirt or into a temporary
Wash out concrete equipment/trucks off-site or designate an on-site


storm drain.


away from drainage areas. These materials must never reach a


Be sure to store concrete, grout, and mortar under cover and


storage & waste disposal
Concrete, grout, and mortar


For references and more detailed information:
www.cleanwaterprogram.org
www.cabmphandbooks.comwww.basmaa.org
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TYPICAL SECTION KEY SYMBOL


GOLDEN GATE DRIVE  (STA. 10+85 to STA. 12+50)
NTS


GOLDEN GATE DRIVE (STA. 13+50 to STA. 14+50)
NTS


GOLDEN GATE DRIVE (STA. 17+30 to STA. 17+95)
NTS


ABBREVIATIONS


SYMBOL DESCRIPTION


GOLDEN GATE DRIVE (STA. 17+95 to STA. 19+85)
NTS


GOLDEN GATE DRIVE (Traffic Circle)
NTS
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STREETLIGHT -LIGHTING STANDARD
CALTRANS STD PLANS 2006- ES-6A
NTS


1 STREETLIGHT- STANDARD
CALTRANS STD PLANS 2006- ES-7N
NTS


2


PULL BOX DETAILS
CALTRANS STD PLANS 2006- ES-8
NTS


4


GENERAL NOTES FOR STREET LIGHTING
CITY OF DUBLIN3


TYPICAL STREET LIGHT LOCATION DETAIL
NTS5







SIGNING LEGENDS
SPECIAL MARKINGS


CONSTRUCTION NOTESPAVEMENT MARKING LEGENDSKEYNOTES


STRIPING AND CURB MARKING LEGENDS
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CURB AND GUTTER
NTS1 RETAINING CURB AT BACK OF WALK


NTS2 CURB TRANSITION
NTS3 AC PLUG


NTS4


TEXTURED ASPHALT PAVING
NTS5 SIDEWALK SCORING


NTS6 RAIN GARDEN AREA
NTS7 WALL SUPPORTS


NTS8


OVERFLOW DRAIN
NTS10RAIN GARDEN CURB OPENING


NTS9 CLEANOUT
NTS11
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PIPE CONNECTION TO
EXISTING STRUCTURE
NTS1 UTILITY TRENCH


NTS2


2%


10%
MAX


2% 2%


W3


W1
PAY LIMITS


W3PCC CURB


BACK OF
CURB


FACE OF
CURB


D3 (CONFORM)
PAY LIMIT


W2 (CONFORM)
PAY LIMIT


SAWCUT LIMIT/
CONFORM (TYP)


D
1


P
AY


LI
M


IT
S


D
2


4'
 M


IN
.


PLAN - DRIVEWAY


3' M
IN


.


1/2" THICK
EXPANSION JOINT
(TYP)


FL GUTTER


6" PCC


TC


4" MIN CUSHION
MATERIAL


1"


3.5' 3.5'W2


ELEVATION - DRIVEWAY


LIP AT BOTTOM OF
DRIVEWAY RAMP,


1/2" ABOVE
GUTTER GRADE.


ROUNDED


2% MAX


T, SEE NOTE 1


DEPRESSED
SIDEWALK


10% MAX 10% MAX


SEE NOTE 2 VARIES


TYPICAL DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK NOT DEPRESSED


NOTES:
1.  SIDEWALK AND RAMP THICKNESS "T" AT DRIVEWAY SHALL BE 4" FOR RESIDENTAL AND 6"


FOR COMMERCIAL.
2.  MINIMUM WIDTH OF CLEAR PASSAGEWAY FOR SIDEWALK SHALL BE 4'-0".


SECTION A-A


W2


8.33%
MAX


8.33%
MAX


A
-


A
-


CONFORM PAY
LIMITS FOR
AC/CONCRETE
PADS ONLY (TYP)


NOTE:
  MINIMUM SPACING BETWEEN ADJACENT DRIVEWAY FLARES SHALL BE 1 FOOT.


SEE DETAIL 2-A
SHT DT-1


TYPICAL DRIVEWAY
NTS4
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IN-ROADWAY WARNING LIGHT SYSTEM
NTS1


3 - #14 AWG
CONDUCTORS


FINISHED
SURFACE


A SOLAR POWER CONTROL UNIT (PCU)
NTS


B LIGHT ENHANCED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGN
NTS


C DIRECT BURIED CONDUCTORS
NTS
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Just a little background – we showed some long-term ‘interim’ improvements along the east side
Golden Gate frontage in the event that the Crown project did not move forward. We wanted to
have them included with the Caltrans E-76 package, just in case. The ultimate widths and locations
of frontage improvements along the Crown frontage are still to be determined.
 

From: Frank Navarro 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 6:04 PM
To: Greg Miller (gmiller@cbandg.com)
Subject: Dublin Golden Gate Plans
 
Greg –
 
Here are the (not so) preliminary plans. Once you’ve had a chance to look at this, let’s set
something up. My e-mail to Jason has some additional detail, I’m sure he will be forwarding it to
you.
 
Frank
 
 

Frank Navarro, PE, QSD/P
Senior Civil Engineer
City of Dublin  |   100 Civic Plaza  |   Dublin, CA  94568
(925) 833-6630  |   (925) 829-9248 FAX
frank.navarro@dublin.ca.gov  |   www.dublin.ca.gov
Mission Statement:  The City of Dublin promotes and supports a high quality of life which ensures a safe and
secure environment that fosters new opportunities.

 
 

mailto:gmiller@cbandg.com
mailto:frank.navarro@dublin.ca.gov
file:///D:/_Dublin/City%20Manager/stationary/www.Dublin.ca.gov
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
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HORZ: 1" = 20'
VERT: 1" = 4'

NOTES:
1. CROSS SECTIONS NOT SHOWN AT INTERSECTIONS.
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
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